
From: Paul Chellevold <PChellevold@srfconsulting.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 11:57 AM 
To: Infragrants <Infragrants@dot.gov> 
Cc: Starr, Amy <amy.starr@nebraska.gov>; Walker, Jarrod <Jarrod.Walker@nebraska.gov>; Bill Troe 
<BTroe@srfconsulting.com> 
Subject: INFRA/MEGA/RURAL Question 

Mitchell Brouse

From: Paul Chellevold
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 1:01 PM
To: Paul Chellevold
Subject: USDOT INFRA/MEGA/RURAL Question
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From: MPDGrants <MPDGrants@dot.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 10:21 AM 
To: Paul Chellevold <PChellevold@srfconsulting.com>; Infragrants <Infragrants@dot.gov> 
Cc: Starr, Amy <amy.starr@nebraska.gov>; Walker, Jarrod <Jarrod.Walker@nebraska.gov>; Bill Troe 
<BTroe@srfconsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: INFRA/MEGA/RURAL Question 

Hello Paul: 

Please still submit only one application for the same project, but indicate in the funding plan sections a separate funding 
plan for the Rural grant. Use the INFRA and/or Mega funding plan as the main funding plan for the 424 form and cover 
letter, etc. 

Thank you, 
The MPDG Opportunity Team 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links 
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello, 

In reviewing the USDOT Notice of Funding for the MPDG program, I have a question. 

1) I understand a lead agency (State DOT) can only submit three total applications, and presumably, only one per
project, but I have to ask.

a. Is it permissible for an applicant to submit two applications for the same project (still not going over
three total by lead agency) that maximizes a Federal award request of 80% meeting the RURAL program
criteria, and another application that reflects a 60% grant request that meets the MEGA/INFRA
program?

b. Reasoning for my question is it appears that per guidance in the Cover Page – (Page 31 of NOFO) you
have to OPT – OUT of MEGA, INFRA, or RURAL instead of being able to OPT-IN and being able to ask for
differing amounts for each of the three considered programs.  We obviously want to maximize our
chances by keeping eligibility for all three, which limits a RURAL ask to only 60% of eligible project costs
(similar to INFRA and MEGA) if applying for all three.   NOFO has some tricky language.  Applications which
seek funding above the statutory maximum share for MEGA and INFRA will only be eligible for an award from the
Rural program.

Thanks, 
Paul 
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Paul Chellevold, AICP, GISP 
Project Manager 
SRF Consulting Group 
6720 Frank Lloyd Wright Avenue, Suite 100, Middleton, WI 53562 
Direct: 608.298.5405 | pchellevold@srfconsulting.com 

srfconsulting.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The contents of this email message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information 
may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. 

*Why are pronouns important?




